



# MARK DARREL C. BERNADAS

Licensed Professional Teacher | BPO Recruitment Manager | HR Assistant | Communications Trainer | Social Media Strategist

## My Contact

✉ tingbernadas2@gmail.com

☎ +63 912 258 1357

📍 Biliran Province | Tacloban City  
Ormoc City | Cebu City

## Education Background

- Biliran Province State University  
*Masters in Public Management (18 Units)*  
2010  
*Masters of Arts in Education (9 Units)*  
2021
- Biliran Province State University  
*Bachelor in Elementary Education*  
*(Specialization: English)*  
*Magna Cum Laude*  
2008-2009

## Speaking Engagements

- *Resource Speaker*  
"The Heart Of Leadership: Becoming A Leader People Want To Follow"  
Bachelor of Science in Hotel Management  
Class III Section D  
Eastern Visayas State University- Ormoc City  
Campus  
March 11, 2020
- *Resource Speaker*  
"Championing Innovative Strategies for Success in the Modern Job Market"  
New Media Hall, Northwestern University  
Laoag City, Ilocos Norte  
May 6-7, 2014

## About Me

Professional Teacher / Licensed Educator by the Philippine Professional Regulatory Commission (PRC) and grantee of Civil Service Eligibility (Honor Graduate) by the Philippine Civil Service Commission (CSC);

Teacher par excellence graduated Magna Cum Laude (2nd Highest Latin Honor) in Bachelor in Elementary Education (Specialization: English);

Former Editor-in-Chief of The Pillar (The Official School Publication of Naval Institute of Technology now Biliran Province State University).

## Professional Experience

**Advantrics BPO | Recruitment Manager**  
*October 2023 – Present*

**Global Care Communications Inc. | Recruitment Specialist**  
*May 2023 – October 2023*

**Department of Environment & Natural Resources (PENRO Biliran) | Project Documentation Specialist (Management Services Division)**  
*August 2021 – December 2021*

**St. Aloysius Institute of Technology | Senior High School Teacher/HUMMS Coordinator**  
*November 2015 – September 2018*

**Expert Global Solutions | Consultant/Near-Hire Training Trainer/Skill Enhancement Trainer**  
*May 2013 – May 2014*

**Mapuyo Elementary School | Substitute Teacher for Grade 2**  
*June 25, 2012 – July 18, 2012*

**Pattanawit Business School (Nonthaburi, Thailand) | Foreign English Teacher**  
*April 2011 – June 2011*

**Naval State University | English Instructor**  
*2010*

**Sea World (Orlando, Florida, USA) | International Exchange Student (Work & Travel Program)**  
*2009*

## Character References

### Jasmin G. Gayrama

Credit Officer-I  
PENRO-Biliran

Phone: +63 999 928 2092 / +63 905 102 2988  
Email: jasmingayrama@gmail.com

### Irma R. Arceo

Sr. Recruitment Specialist  
Linkages Focal Uptitude Training Corp.

Phone: +63 948 384 5984  
Email: iarceo@uptitude.com.ph